
 

 
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Director of Community Planning and Development 
Timothy R. Schmitt, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4506 - Ten Day Notice is Required.  
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 
 
 

AGENDA 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN  

PLANNING COMMISSION – REGULAR MEETING 
April 22, 2024 6:30 PM 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 

3. PUBLIC REMARKS 
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
A. March 25, 2024 

 
6. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. None 
 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
A. None 

 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. None 
 

9. OTHER BUSINESS 
A. Village of Okemos Concept Plan 
B. RN – Village of Nemoka Ordinance Update Discussion 

 
10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Township Board update. 
B. Liaison reports. 

 
11. PROJECT UPDATES 

A. Project Report  
 

12. PUBLIC REMARKS 
 

13. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT  



AGENDA page 2 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN  
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

April 22, 2024 6:30 PM 

 
Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact: Director of Community Planning and Development 
Timothy R. Schmitt, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4506 - Ten Day Notice is Required.  
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 
 
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

TENTATIVE PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA 
May 13, 2024 

  
1. PUBLIC HEARINGS  

A. SUP #24007 – 5681 Shaw 
B. SUP #24008 – Radmoor Montessori  
C. SUP #24009 – SANDDS  

 
2. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. RN – Village of Nemoka Ordinance Update Discussion 
 

3. OTHER BUSINESS 
A. None 

 



Page 1 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN 
REGULAR MEETING PLANNING COMMISSION -DRAFT- 
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos MI 48864-1198 
517.853.4000, Township Hall Room 
MONDAY, March 25, 2024, 6:30 pm 
 
PRESENT: Chair Shrewsbury, Vice-Chair Snyder, Commissioners Blumer, Brooks, McCurtis, 

and Scales 

ABSENT: Commissioner McConnell 

STAFF: Senior Planner Brian Shorkey, Director Tim Schmitt 

 
1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Chair Shrewsbury called the March 25, 2024, regular meeting for the Meridian Township 
Planning Commission to order at 6:29pm. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
Chair Shrewsbury called the roll of the Board. All board members present except Commissioner 
McConnell. 
 

3. PUBLIC REMARKS 
None.  
 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Commissioner Blumer moved to approve the March 25, 2024, regular Planning 
Commission meeting agenda. Seconded by Vice Chair Snyder. Motion passed unanimously. 

 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Commissioner Scales moved to approve the Minutes of the March 11, 2024, Planning 
Commission Regular Meeting as amended. Seconded by Commissioner Blumer. Motion 
passed unanimously as amended. 

6. COMMUNICATIONS 
A. None 

 
7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

A. SUP #22-021 – Silverleaf Floodplain SUP Extension 
 

Senior Planner Shorkey reviewed the work that has been done.  Approval was granted in 2022 
for Phase 1, however construction has not yet begun.  According to ordinance, an extension 
needs to be granted for the SUP by the Planning Commission for the applicant to continue.  The 
plan meets the criteria for extension.  No resolution of approval is required, but a vote must be 
held.  Commissioner Scales asked for clarity about the timing of the extension application.  
Chair Shrewsbury asked for clarity regarding the waiting period in the Commission bylaws. 
 
Chair Shrewsbury opened public comment at 6:38 
 
Chair Shrewsbury closed public comment at 6:38 

 



Page 2 

Commissioner Blumer made a motion to close the public hearing. Seconded by 
Commissioner Scales.  Motion passed unanimously. 
 
VOICE VOTE YEAS: Chair Shrewsbury, Vice-chair Snyder, Commissioners 

Blumer, Brooks, McCurtis, and Scales 
 

NAYS: None 
 
Motion carried: 6-0 

 
Commissioner Scales made a motion to waive the waiting period and make a final 
decision today. Seconded by Vice-chair Snyder.  
 
ROLL CALL VOTE YEAS: Chair Shrewsbury, Vice-chair Snyder, Commissioners 

Blumer, Brooks, McCurtis, and Scales 
 

NAYS: None 
 
Motion carried: 6-0 

 
 
Commissioner Scales made a motion to provide an extension for Special Use Permit 
#22-021 in accordance with our zoning ordinance.  Seconded by Commissioner Brooks.   
 
ROLL CALL VOTE YEAS: Chair Shrewsbury, Vice-chair Snyder, Commissioners 

Blumer, Brooks, McCurtis, and Scales 
 

NAYS: None 
 
Motion carried: 6-0 

 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. None 
 
9. OTHER BUSINESS 

A. RN – Village of Nemoka Ordinance Update Discussion 
 

Senior Planner Shorkey explained changes Planning staff made at behest of the Planning 
Commission, adding more detail as requested.  Commissioner Scales asked if the area is different 
than other areas in the township because it is designated as a historic district, and if that will 
affect the proposed changes.  Commissioner Brooks and Commissioner Blumer each asked for 
clarity about the need for language changes and about the uniqueness of the Village of Nemoka.  
Shorkey clarified that there is nothing unique in the language, however if the Planning 
Commission sees the area as unique, it might be appropriate to look at uses by right.  Chair 
Shrewsbury asked to continue discussion at the next meeting. 
 

B. Marijuana Update 
 

Director Schmitt updated the Planning Commission regarding the Board process allowing 
Recreational Marijuana.  Five applications were received in Jan during the application period. 
The review subcommittee made recommendations - three applications are the only applications 
in the respective zones will go to the Township Board on April 2nd for public hearing, the other 



Page 3 

two will come back for a separate public hearing.  The Planning Commission will become 
involved when the SUP process begins. Commissioner Scales requested a list of owner’s names 
of licensees.   
 

C. Planning Commission Number Change Discussion 
 

Director Schmitt stated that the Township Board is supportive of the idea to reduce the size of 
the Planning Commission.  Chair Shrewsbury clarified that the discussion surrounding the 
decision has to do with comparison to similar sized communities and ability to make quorum.  

 
10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

A. Township Board Update 
 
Director Schmitt stated that the Board adopted Shaw St rezoning, which is driving the RN district 
discussion.  The Board turned down the storage facility. At April 8 meeting, the Commission 
should anticipate a request from the developers for Village of Okemos for concept plan review 
for changes to their MUPUD plan.  It is not a formal submittal so there is no public hearing 
required, though public is always welcome to comment. 

 
B. Liaison Reports 

 
Commissioner McCurtis reported that ZBA met and reviewed variances. 

 
11. PROJECT UPDATES 

A. Project Report 
 

Senior Planner Shorkey indicated that there were no changes. 
 

12. PUBLIC REMARKS 
None 

 
13. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 

Commissioner Brooks asked, regarding the change in number of Commissioners, that any impact 
on current rules be brought forward as part of the discussion. 

 
14. ADJOURNMENT 

Chair Shrewsbury called for a motion to close the meeting at 7:21 pm. 
 
Commissioner Scales moved to close the March 25, 2024 regular meeting of the Planning 
Commission. Seconded by Commissioner Blumer. Motion passed unanimously. 
 

 
 



 

 
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

To:  Planning Commission Members 
 
From:  Timothy R. Schmitt, AICP 

Director of Community Planning and Development 
 
Date:  April 18, 2024 
 
Re: Mixed Use Planned Unit Development – Village of Okemos – CONCEPT PLAN 

REVIEW 
 
As part of the 2021 update to the Mixed Use Planned Unit Development ordinance, the concept plan 
review process was updated to be more beneficial towards setting expectations for both the 
developer and Township. A basic layout, a written description of the project, and a list of amenities 
are required to be submitted for concept plan review. Subsequently, the Planning Commission and 
Township Board are both afforded an opportunity to provide initial feedback on the concept within 
a 30-day window. All of this occurs prior to a formal submittal, public hearing, Staff review, or any 
of the other parts of the actual MUPUD approval.  
 
The Village of Okemos development team have provided the Township with two concept plans to 
review and compare. In both scenarios, the developer has indicated the potential for a second phase 
in the future, but that is not under consideration at this time. Although a third plan is briefly 
referenced, it has been withdrawn from any consideration. The amenities listed on the plans are 
identical between the two plans and are also part of this concept plan discussion.  
 
Plan A would build two buildings along Okemos Road, turning the corner and extending 100 feet to 
the west on Hamilton Road. The buildings would be very nearly identical and would each consist of 
78 dwelling units and 2,500 square feet of commercial space. In total, the project would have 156 
dwelling units and 5,000 square feet of commercial space. All of the parking would be surface 
parking, with the majority located to the west, behind the buildings, and 28 spaces located at the 
southwest corner of Clinton and Okemos, for a total of 285 parking spaces. In this scenario, the 
Township would solely bear the cost of burying the power lines and all public infrastructure/off-
site costs. Additionally, no tax increment financing/DDA funds would be available for this work, as 
they are planned to be 100% captured by the project.  
 
Plan B would build two buildings along Ardmore Street. The buildings would be slightly different 
from each other, with the northern building having 96 dwelling units and approximately 2,700 
square feet of commercial space and the south building having 102 dwelling units and 
approximately 2,700 square feet of commercial space. In total, the project would have 198 dwelling 
units and 5,388 square feet of commercial space. The plan includes a total of 299 parking spaces, all 
of which would be located along Okemos Road, with 28 parking spaces at the southwest corner of 
Clinton and Okemos. In this scenario, the Township would solely bear the cost and all public 
infrastructure/off-site costs, no tax increment financing/DDA funds would be available for this 
work, as they are planned to be 100% captured by the project, and the power lines would remain 
unburied.  
 
Staff looks forward to discussing the matter with the Planning Commission and providing the 
development team with feedback on the proposed plan, before a complete submittal is made.  



 

 

TO:  Meridian Township 

FROM:  Patrick Smith 

DATE:  April 15, 2024 

RE:  Village of Okemos Development  

 

 
 

To Whom It May Concern, 

 

The Village of Okemos project has had to evolve as a result of economic conditions, capital markets, and 

Township requirements. We now have two plans that we feel confident in our ability to move forward 

with, and we request to initiate a concept plan review of those plans with the Township. A summary of 

each is as follows: 

 

 Plan A 
 

This plan is based on the previously approved MUPUD, although it would need to be approved 

for development in two phases instead of simultaneously. The first phase includes construction 

along Okemos Road that wraps the corner of Hamilton Road. In total, there would be 156 units 

of multifamily and 8,909 sq ft of commercial space in the first phase. This plan would include 285 

parking spaces (including parking on the residential property previously owned by Renee Korrey) 

and would require a parking variance. However, we are confident that the parking provided 

meets the needs of the market.  

At some point in the future as market conditions allow, a second phase of construction would be 

built continuing down Hamilton Road. This second phase would likely include a mix of 

commercial and multifamily, and may potentially require structured parking. The second phase 

will be built to highest and best use, and the exact figures of commercial square footage and 

multifamily units will be determined at that time.   

In order to move forward with the first phase of Plan A, it is necessary for the Township to pay 

for 100% of the cost to bury the HVD lines as well as 100% of the public infrastructure/off-site 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 966F6E3C-9D7A-498F-8FDD-9243A7401A3F



costs. The TIF would not be available to the Township as a source of funds to use towards these 

costs, as 100% of the TIF is required by the development to be financially viable. 

 

 Plan B 
 

At our last meeting, a concept was proposed by the Township of leaving the HVD lines above 

ground and stepping the development site further back from Okemos Road. We have evaluated 

this option and determined that it is not feasible, as it would require us to abandon a significant 

portion of the property and reduce parking to an unacceptable level. As a result, Plan B is 

withdrawn from consideration. 

 

 Plan C 
 

In the event that the Township is unable to fund the cost of burying the HVD lines, we have 

proposed an alternative concept that would move the development to Ardmore Road and 

Hamilton Road. Similar to Plan A, this plan would need to be approved for development in two 

phases. The first phase would include construction along Ardmore Road that wraps the corner of 

Hamilton Road. In total, there would be 198 units of multifamily and 5,000 sq ft of commercial 

space in the first phase. Similar to Plan A, this plan would include 299 parking spaces (including 

parking on the residential property previously owned by Renee Korrey) and would require a 

parking variance. However, we feel confident that the parking provided meets the needs of the 

market. 

As we understand it is important to the Township to activate Okemos Road, once the first phase 

is completed, we would like to provide “pop-up” commercial spaces in small temporary 

standalone structures at different times throughout the year. Concept images were provided 

during our meeting, and can be available upon request. The holiday market in downtown Detroit 

is a source of inspiration for what we have in mind.  

At some point in the future as market conditions allow, a second phase of construction would be 

built continuing down Hamilton Road. This second phase would likely include a mix of 

commercial and multifamily, and may potentially require structured parking. The second phase 

will be built to highest and best use, and the exact figures of commercial square footage and 

multifamily units will be determined at that time.   

In order to move forward with the first phase of Plan C, it is necessary for the Township to pay 

for 100% of the public infrastructure/off-site costs. The HVD lines would remain above ground in 

their current condition. The TIF would not be available to the Township as a source of funds to 

use towards these costs, as 100% of the TIF is required by the development to be financially 

viable. 

 

With respect to the current condition of the site, at our last meeting it was brought up by the Township 

that they would like to see grass planted in advance of a construction start. As you will see in the more 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 966F6E3C-9D7A-498F-8FDD-9243A7401A3F



detailed response provided by Eric Helzer, only a portion of the site is available for grass seed to be 

planted. Nevertheless, if the Township would like to move forward to green these portions of the site at 

their cost, we will make the site available for the landscaping work to be done. 

I look forward to reaching a conclusion on whether we will be pursuing “Plan A” or “Plan C” so that we 

can move towards a construction start as quickly as possible. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Patrick Smith 

CEO, WestPac Communities 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 966F6E3C-9D7A-498F-8FDD-9243A7401A3F











33" BLACK WALNUT

TWIN 21"
SUGAR MAPLE

18" NORWAY
SPRUCE

16" BLACK
WALNUT

MULTI-STEM SILVER
MAPLE-REMOVE
DEAD BRANCHES

33"
HACKBERRY

15" CRIMSON KING
NORWAY MAPLE

21" HACKBERRY
W/ FALLEN BUT
ALIVE BOX ELDER

17" HACKBERRY

16" BLACK WALNUT

7" HACKBERRY

8" TREE

83
7

83
6

83
5

83
4

83
4

83
5

83
6

83
783

3.
75

83
3.
75

APPROX 36"
SILVER MAPLE

34"
HACKBERRY

LIVERANCE STREET

EX. HOUSE

RED
 CED

AR RIVER

H
AM

IL
TO

N
RO

AD

A

L2

B

L2

CARE FREE SEED
MIX W/

HYDROMULCH
ALL DISTURBED

SOIL AREAS,
TYP.

3' DIA. HARDWOOD
MULCH RING, TYP.

EX. TREE TO
REMAIN, TYP.

EXISTING TREE,
TYP.

EXISTING EDGE OF
UNDERBRUSH, TYP.

EX. EDGE OF
GRAVEL

C

L3

A

L3

5'

6"

WALKING PATH
EXISTING
SUBGRADE

LAWN

COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE
MDOT 21AA CRUSHED STONE

NOTE:
INSTALL AND SEAM TURF WITH ADJACENT PIECES RUNNING IN THE SAME DIRECTION; GLUE
SEAMS WITH SUITABLE SEAMING GLUE AND SEAMING CLOTH, NOT ADHESIVE TAPE.

MIN. 2"

COMPACTED EX. SUBGRADE

OPEN GRADED
AGGREGATE WITH

NO FINES,
COMPACTED  TO 90%

ENVIROFILL INFILL

ARTIFICIAL TURF

2" X 4" COMPOSITE WOOD
PERIMETER BOARD
FASTENED TO CONCRETE

STAPLE OR NAIL TURF TO
COMPOSITE WOOD BOARD

MIN. 4" DEPTH CONCRETE

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

V
IL

LA
G

E 
O

F 
O

K
EM

O
S

M
ER

ID
IA

N
 T

O
W

N
SH

IP
, I

N
G

H
A

M
 C

O
U

N
TY

, M
I

B
IO

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 B
A

SI
N

 A
N

D
W

A
LK

IN
G

 P
A

TH
 L

A
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
LA

N

L3
SHEET NUMBER:

FI
LE

 P
A

TH
: E

S/
20

22
/W

C
22

01
/A

U
TO

C
A

D
/W

C
22

01
_D

01
_0

3L
P 

- 
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

©
20

22
 E

LE
M

EN
TS

 S
TU

D
IO

, I
N

C
.

LANDSCAPE PLAN

SCALE IN FEET:  0'        10'         20'                   40' NORTH
SCALE: 1" = 20'

w
w

w
.E

le
m

en
ts

St
ud

io
.n

et
P:

 (5
17

) 5
99

-7
15

2

3 WORKING DAYS

BEFORE YOU DIG

CALL MISS DIG

1-800-482-7171

90
7 

B
ri

tte
n 

A
ve

., 
La

ns
in

g,
 M

I 4
89

10

CLIENT:
Downtown Okemos, LLC
2362 Jolly Oak Rd.
Okemos, MI 48864
Phone: (517) 580-2550

PRELIMINARY

NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

PROJECT NUMBER:
WC2201

DRAWN BY:
KF, JF

CHECKED BY:
KF

SCALE:
AS INDICATED

ISSUED:

1/31/22 Submittal

SHEET 3 OF 3

8/29/22 MUPUD Plan

CANOPY TREE

EVERGREEN TREE

LEGEND OF PROPOSED PLANTS AND MATERIALS

5' WIDE GRAVEL WALKING PATH

SEE PLANS BY HRC FOR RESTORATION
SEED MIX IN BIORETENTION BASIN

4' TALL POLY LAMINAR SNOW
FENCE TO BE INSTALLED
AROUND DRIPLINE OF TREES
TO BE PRESERVED PRIOR TO
ANY LAND CLEARING OR
CONSTRUCTION.

NO CUTTING, FILLING OR
TRESPASSING SHALL OCCUR
INSIDE FENCED AREAS
WITHOUT OWNER
APPROVAL.

EXISTING TREE DRIPLINE

4' TALL POLY LAMINAR
SNOW FENCE

4' TALL POLY LAMINAR SNOW FENCE

STEEL POSTS EVERY 10 FEET, 5/8" x 6' REBAR
OR EQUAL, INSTALL POSTS 2' IN GROUND

EXISTING TREE DRIPLINE

SECTION

PLAN

EXTENT OF SOIL DISTURBANCE

NOT TO SCALE

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:

C TREE PROTECTION FENCE DETAILS
NOT TO SCALE

L3

TREE PROTECTION FENCE

A
L3

GRAVEL WALKING PATH SECTION
SCALE: 1/2"=1'0" 

B
L3

ARTIFICIAL TURF SECTION
SCALE: 1"=1'0" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HH

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN 7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIS 10" WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 10"(DEAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 36"(DEAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIPLE 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN 16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN 15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIPLE 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIPLE 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN 14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE "AE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE "AE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 57

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 58

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN 7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWIN 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
839

AutoCAD SHX Text
839

AutoCAD SHX Text
839

AutoCAD SHX Text
839

AutoCAD SHX Text
833

AutoCAD SHX Text
833

AutoCAD SHX Text
834

AutoCAD SHX Text
835

AutoCAD SHX Text
835

AutoCAD SHX Text
836

AutoCAD SHX Text
837

AutoCAD SHX Text
837

AutoCAD SHX Text
837

AutoCAD SHX Text
837

AutoCAD SHX Text
837

AutoCAD SHX Text
838

AutoCAD SHX Text
838

AutoCAD SHX Text
838

AutoCAD SHX Text
838

AutoCAD SHX Text
838

AutoCAD SHX Text
838

AutoCAD SHX Text
838

AutoCAD SHX Text
838

AutoCAD SHX Text
838

AutoCAD SHX Text
838

AutoCAD SHX Text
838

AutoCAD SHX Text
839

AutoCAD SHX Text
839

AutoCAD SHX Text
839

AutoCAD SHX Text
839

AutoCAD SHX Text
839

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
841

AutoCAD SHX Text
841

AutoCAD SHX Text
841

AutoCAD SHX Text
841

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
845

AutoCAD SHX Text
845

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
847

AutoCAD SHX Text
847

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
851

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
853

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
846

AutoCAD SHX Text
844

AutoCAD SHX Text
843

AutoCAD SHX Text
842

AutoCAD SHX Text
840

AutoCAD SHX Text
839

AutoCAD SHX Text
839

AutoCAD SHX Text
839

AutoCAD SHX Text
839

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALED LOCATION OF FLOODWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD PLAIN CONTOURELEV. = 843.2



 

 
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 

To:  Planning Commission 
 
From:  Brian Shorkey, AICP 
  Senior Planner 
 
Date:  April 8, 2024 
 
Re: RN – Village of Nemoka Updates 
 
As Staff has continued evaluating the Zoning Ordinance, it has been discovered that the RN – Village 
of Nemoka district, Sec. 86-377 in the Zoning Ordinance, contains several incorrect references when 
references allowed land uses and dimensional regulations. Uses permitted by right include all uses 
permitted in the RB – Residential district and two-family dwellings. Special uses permitted include 
all uses permitted in subsection 86-376(c), as well as the problematic phrase, “uses permitted by 
special use permit from the Planning Commission or Planning Director.” 
 
The Planning Commission discussed the RN district language at the regular meetings on March 11, 
2024 and March 25, 2024. In response, Staff has attached an amended version of Sec. 86-777 that 
replaces the references with specific language. Staff has also proposed the following changes, based 
on the conversations with the Planning Commission: 
 

1. Under Paragraph (b), Uses Permitted by Right, Staff recommends deleting Item 5 
(Temporary Buildings), as the language is redundant and regulated elsewhere in the Zoning 
Ordinance. 

2. Also under Uses Permitted by Right, Staff recommends deleting Item 7 (Golf Courses), since 
golf courses are unlikely in the RN district. 

3. Finally, Staff recommends deleting Item 10 (Signs), since signs are regulated in the Sign 
Ordinance. 

4. Under Paragraph (c), Uses Permitted by Special Use Permit, Staff recommends adding Item 
1 (Group Child Care Homes) to conform with State Planning Law. 

5. Also under Uses Permitted by Special Use Permit, Staff recommends deleting Item 4 
(Incidental Commercial Services), since the uses listed are more intense than the RN district. 

 
In addition to the recommended text changes, Staff would like the Planning Commission to consider 
administratively rezone the EyeCare Associates of Haslett at 5700 Marsh Road from RN to PO – 
Professional and Office. The office use at that property does not fall under any of the allowed uses 
in the RN district and Staff does not recommend adding Office as a land use in the RN district. 
 
We look forward to further discussing this issue with the Planning Commission in the future. 
 
Attachment: 

1. Sec. 86-377 – Village of Nemoka – Amended Version 















 

 
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 
 
 
To:  Members of Planning Commission 
 
From:  Brian Shorkey, AICP, Senior Planner 
 
Date:  April 22, 2024 
 
Re: Project Report 
 
The Planning Commission has asked Staff to compile a list of ongoing projects. New to this version of the Project Report is the 
addition of new businesses that don’t involve Planning Commission or Site Plan approvals and are under Building Permit review. 
As of April 2024, the following projects are under construction, under site plan review, or have been submitted as a new 
application (Changes since the last report are shown in bold): 
 
Under Construction 

Name   Location  Date Approved  Description  Status 
1. Sanctuary III  North of Robins Way March 15, 2022 (Plat) 7 SFR Homes  Under construction 

2. Copper Creek 3 & 4 Haslett Road, east of  August 5, 2019 
Green Road     38 SFR   Under construction 

3. American House SW Corner of Haslett August 5, 2020  Mixed Use w/  Under construction 
Road and Marsh Road    132 MFR  Leasing office open 

4. Newton Pointe  6276 Newton Road February 24, 2022 Mixed Use w/  Under construction 
105 MFR & 14 SFR  

5. Trader Joe’s  2755 Grand River April 22, 2022  Retail space  Under construction 

6. Schultz Vet Clinic 2806 Bennet Road 4/24/2023 (SUP) Vet clinic expansion Building permit under  
review 

7. MSU to Lake Lansing Park Lake Road to May 8, 2023  Township trail  Under construction  
Trail, Phase 2 (SUP) Okemos Road 

8. Consumers CU  2763 Grand River Dec. 14, 2021 (SUP) Credit Union  Under construction 

 



 
Page 2 

 
  

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. 
 

 

Under Site Plan Review 
Name   Location  Date Approved  Description  Status 

1. Village of Okemos Downtown Okemos October 6, 2022     Under Site Plan review 
(MUPUD)  206 MFR  Awaiting revisions 

2. Haslett Village  SW Corner of Haslett July 26, 2019     Under Site Plan review 
Road and Marsh Road (MUPUD)  290 MFR  Awaiting revisions 

3. Silverleaf Phase 1 West Bennett Road February 28, 2022    Site Plan Approved 
      (SUP)   25 SFR    

4. Elevation Phase 4 North of Jolly Road,    MUPUD Amendment Under Site Plan review  
West of Jolly Oak       Waiting for Engineering 
         comments   

5. Tidal Wave Auto Spa 4880 Marsh Road 3/13/2023 (SUP) New auto wash  Under Site Plan Review 

6. Proposed Restaurant 2731 W. Grand River 2/12/2024 (SUP) New restaurant Under Site Plan Review 

7. Knob Hill Apartments 2300 Knob Hill Drive N/A   Reconstruction of two Under Building Review 
Apartment buildings  

8. New Restaurant 2731 E. Grand River 2/14/2024 (SUP) New restaurant Under Site Plan Review 

New Applications 
Name   Location  Description    Status 

1. Tantay Cuisine  2398 Jolly Road New Business    Waiting for building permits 

2. Planet Fitness  1982 W. Grand River Business Expansion   Under building review 

3. New Coffee Shop Hamilton Road  New Business    Under building review 

4. Midas Tire Shed 2227 Grand River New Shed    Site Plan Review; awaiting fee 

5. Shaw Quadplex 5681 Shaw Street New 4-unit MFR   SUP; Public hearing scheduled 

6. Haslett Barbershop 1486 Haslett Road Barbershop with Apartment  Under building review 

7. Meijer   2055 Grand River Store Renovations   Under building review 

8. SANNDS  3520 Okemos Road Adult Use Marijuana    SUP; Public hearing scheduled 


	PC Concept Plan Review.pdf
	Village of Okemos - Conceptual Plans 4-15-24.pdf
	1 - Plan A_Overall
	Village of Okemos - Conceptual Plans 4-15-24_2
	2 - Plan C_Amenities
	Village of Okemos - Conceptual Plans 4-15-24
	Village of Okemos - Conceptual Plans 4-15-24
	1 - Plan A_Overall
	1 - Plan C_Overall
	2 - Plan A_Amenities
	VOO Park








